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May 25, 2011

The Honorable Gregory M. Sleet BY ELECTRONIC FILING
United States District Court
For the District of Delaware
844 North King Street
Wilmington, DE 19801

Re: Nokia Corporation v. Apple Inc., C.A. No. 09-791 (GMS)

Dear Chief Judge Sleet:

I am writing in response to Mr. Lee’s May 23, 2011 letter to the Court (D.1. 376).
The parties appear to agree that retired Judge William G. Bassler would be well suited to serve as
the Special Master here. If Judge Bassler is acceptable to the Court, counsel is available at the
Court’s convenience to handle whatever arrangements might be necessary, including an inquiry
of Judge Bassler concerning his interest and availability, to finalize the appointment of a Special
Master here.

Respectfully,
a;\/——/—
Rogger D. Smith II (#3778)
cc: Richard L. Horwitz, Esquire (By Electronic Filing)

William F. Lee, Esquire (By E-Mail)
Patrick J. Flinn, Esquire (By E-Mail)
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